Maintenance and care 2017 Catalog





Maintenance and care 2017 Catalog

Contents

Meet Soft99 3
Shampoos
Waxes
Quick detailers
Sealants
Glasses care
Tires and rims
Cleaners and clay bars 61
Plastic parts
Interior
Accessories
Directions for use



Meet Soft99

Over 60 years of car care production excellence.

Car of the Year*		Soft99 premiere
Ferrari 375 MM Scaglietti**	1954	GOLDEN NEO POLISH First Soft99 car care product
Peugeot 504	1969	HANNERI WAX First Soft99 wax continued to this day
Fiat Uno	1984	New Soft99 Series New packaging with Soft99 logotype
Fiat Tipo	1989	Sanda factory with total area of 29857 sq. m. is established
Citroën XM	1990	FUSSO COAT Body coating durable for up to 3 months
Renault Clio	1991	GLACO Start of a legendary product series
Alfa Romeo 156	1998	FUKUPIKA Wax in handy wipes form
Peugeot 307	2002	AUTHENTIC PREMIUM Premium wax with crystal carnauba
Toyota Prius	2005	BEAUTIFUL G'ZOX Unmatched quartz coatings
Ford S-Max	2007	TRIZ Sealants of incomparable shine and durability
Volkswagen Golf	2013	SMOOTH EGG Protection for coated cars
Volkswagen Passat	2015	THE KIWAMI Incredible gloss
Peugeot 3008	2017	CLOTH BARRIER Water-repellent coating for fabric

* Based on http://www.caroftheyear.org/previous-winners/1990_1/coty ** Best of Show based on http://www.architecturaldigest.com/



Our headquarters in Osaka

6 Soft99

Notepad

Product	Product No.	Quantity





Shampoos

8 Shampoos

Shampoo	I want my shampoo to
Neutral Shampoo	Maintain
Smooth Egg Shampoo	Maintain
Extra Gold Shampoo	Regenerate my coating
Extreme Gloss Shampoo	Create gloss





Neutral Shampoo

Technologically advanced rinsing components allow easy and trouble-free washing. Cleaning remains, dirt and other residues will not stick to the surface, even if the shampoo dries while washing. Light mint scent, neutral pH level and rich foam that removes dirt quickly and efficiently make this product a great maintenance tool, even for vehicles coated with waxes or professional coatings.

Product No. 04280 Package 1000 ml



Smooth Egg Shampoo

A shampoo best dedicated for maintaining cars with professional coatings, that can also be used as a standalone maintenance product. This shampoo causes water to glide off when the car is being rinsed, leaving less water drops behind, and thanks to that, the whole process is quicker and less troublesome. The shampoo produces best results if used in conjunction with other products from the Smooth Egg series.

Product No. 00512 Package 500 ml



Extra Gold Shampoo

Regenerate your professional coating by simply washing your car regularly with Extra Gold Treatment Shampoo! This shampoo creates a smooth, glossy and water-repellant shiny layer that does not weaken the coating effect. Can also be used on non-protected vehicles! A sponge is attached to the bottle. No compounds included, suitable for all color tones.

Product No. 04287 Package **750 ml**

12 Shampoos



Extreme Gloss Shampoo

An improved successor of King of Gloss shampoos! It removes all kinds of dirt that you may encounter on the road and prepares the body for further protection with other Soft99 products. The Extreme Gloss Wax added to this shampoo will produce a shiny barrier that will protect the paint from deterioration. A sponge is included in the package. Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 04291 & 04292

Package **750 ml**





Waxes

14 Waxes

Each Soft99 wax has a different feature and dedication. You can learn about them on the following pages.

Below, you will find a general outline that should guide you to find the right fit!

Wax	Protection	Shine	Quick application
Fusso Coat	100%	80%	60%
Authentic Premium	60%	100%	80%
New Soft99 Series	80%	80%	80%
Extreme Gloss Wax	80%	100%	80%
King of Gloss Wax	80%	100%	80%
Mirror Shine Wax	80%	100%	100%
Water Block Wax	100%	80%	80%
New Scratch Clear Wax	100%	80%	100%
Hanneri Wax	80%	100%	80%
Hydrogloss Wax	100%	80%	100%



How does it work?

Fusso Coat 12 Months Wax is based on fluorine polymers that are used for coating teflon pans.

That is the reason why the protective barrier of Fusso Coat is so good at impeding harmful effects that dirt, water, dust, acid rain and UV radiation have on the vehicle.





Fusso Coat 12 Months Wax

Fusso Coat 12 Months Wax is a synthetic paint sealant, that creates a protective hydrophobic coat on the car's body. The product is easy to apply, spreads like butter and only a thin layer is required. It leaves a very smooth and glossy finish. What is by far the most important is the durability! Up to 12 months of beading and sheeting is the reason why Fusso Coat is taking the detailing world by storm. Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00298 & 00300 Package 200 g



Authentic Premium

A wax work of art. This Japanese masterpiece contains very high amounts of crystal clear carnauba, that will help you to achieve an incredible and natural gloss on your car. There is no risk of unevenness as the product spreads smoothly across surface. Authentic has one of the best finishes amongst all hard waxes! The all golden can comes in an elegant box, with an applicator and a special brush included in the package.

Product	No.
10162	

Package 200 g



New Soft99 Series

New Soft99 are the three basic waxes from Soft99 offer. The products were launched in 1984 and are still, thanks to their great features, continued successfully to this day! They create a long-lasting, hydrophobic protective coat on the vehicle, and bring out the deep shine of your car paint. Available in three tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00010 & 00020 & 00027

Package 300g / 350g / 320g



Extreme Gloss Wax

The Kiwami, as Extreme Gloss is called in Japanese, is a great product for those who desire perfect balance between glossy finish and protection. Extreme Gloss is very easy to apply and remove, and has a very good finishing. It produces a very strong beading effect, that will amaze you, should there be any water nearby! Make your car paint shiny and as smooth as silk! Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00192 & 00193

Package 200 g



King of Gloss Wax

This wax will create a thick, heavy gloss coating of synthetic resin, resembling transparent nail polish. It is very versatile, as it achieves its full potential without any risks of troublesome application. The wax has a very light but noticeable fruity scent. Coming all the way from Japan, the excellent glossy finish and great beading in a large can will surely fulfill all your expectations. Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00175 & 00177

Package 300 g



Mirror Shine Wax

Mirror Shine, living up completely to its name, will create a mirror-like, shiny and hydrophobic layer on your car paint. It is a very good alternative for those in constant hurry, as the wax is very easy to apply – you apply it straight onto the paint with the included microfiber cloth, the effects are immediate! Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00373 & 00374 Package 200 g



Water Block Wax

Forget about water spots! Water Block is a sheeting wax, that will make water simply slide down your car paint. Blended carnauba and high-adhesive polymers create a great combination of hydrophobicity and natural shine. Combine this wax with products from the Glaco series to create an ultimate raincoat for your car! Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00428 & 00429

Package 200 g



New Scratch Clear Wax

Car paint wears off like all things do. Sometimes, it needs to be patched up. New Scratch Clear is a wax formulated with newly developed micro particles. It will fix minor scratches in the blink of an eye, while simultaneously creating a fresh wet look on the paint surface. The wax is very easy to apply – you apply it straight onto the paint with the included microfiber cloth, and the effects are immediate! Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00419 & 00420

Package 200 g



Hanneri Wax

Hanneri is one of the first waxes ever to come out of Soft99 factories. It is a soft pasted wax that can be used on any vehicle, but is a good fit for classic cars or old-timers, that have thick car paints. It can remove light dirt and spots on application, and create a beautiful shine on your beloved vehicle! The wax produces best results on all non-black cars.

Product	No.
00112	

Package **280 g**



Hydro Gloss Wax

Even the best professional coatings deteriorate in time. Soft99 presents a new, water-based wax that does not contain petroleum solvents, that are harmful to coated vehicles. Bring your coating back to life with this quality product, that will create a hydrophobic protective layer on your vehicle, and give it a fresh, shiny look again! The wax is very easy to apply - you apply it straight onto the paint with the included microfiber cloth, and the effects are immediate!

Product	No.
00532	

Package 150 g

Quartz coating number 1







Quick detailers

28 Quick detailers

Liquid waxes - quick detailers

- products for quick gloss enhancement and removing light dirt between periodic waxing,
- · easy and quick application,
- · some products do not require washing beforehand.

Basic characteristics of Soft99 quick detailers (liquid waxes)

Quick detailer	Effect
Luxury Gloss	Shine
Fukupika Spray	Protection
Fusso Speed & Barrier	Protection and shine
Smooth Egg Liquid	Protection







Luxury Gloss

Luxury Gloss is a quick detailer that will restore your car's incredible gloss in the blink of an eye! Make your car paint come alive with a fresh wet-look, achieve slipperiness and hydrophobicity lasting for weeks! All this comes in standard with a very pleasant mango scent. The spray can be used as a standalone wax, or as an enhancer for vehicles already protected with wax coatings.

Product	No.
10163	

Package 500 ml

30 Quick detailers



Fukupika Spray

Legendary Japanese quick detailer that produces that produces a strong hydrophobic effect on the vehicle. Blended fluorine resin drastically increases durability, and prolongs water-proofing for up to 3 months. Improved gloss components will enable you to achieve a deep shine on your car's body. The spray can be used as a standalone wax, or as an enhancer for vehicles already protected with wax coatings.

Product No. 00494 Package **400 ml**



Fusso Coat Speed & Barrier

Fusso Coat Speed & Barrier is a very easy to use quick detailer that is based on the same ingredients as the products from the Fusso Coat family. This product will protect your car paint by creating a hydrophobic, colour-tinting layer on the car's body, and remove light dirt while applying. Can also be used as a helping hand if too much wax is applied accidentally. A microfiber cloth is included in the set. The spray can be used as a standalone wax, or as an enhancer for vehicles already protected with wax coatings.

Product No. 00088 Package 400 ml



Smooth Egg Liquid

A quick detailer that will produce a smooth, water beading hydrophobic layer on your car paint. This product biggest advantage is that it repairs damaged professional quartz, ceramic or glass coatings, by filling in chipped or flaked areas. Smooth Egg Liquid can be used to regenerate almost all parts of the vehicle, even the interior! The product is a perfect gift idea, as it comes in an elegant box, with Smooth Egg Smooth Cloth for application included.

Product	No.
00510	

Package 250 ml





Sealants



Sealant	Effect
Fusso Coat F7	Full protection
Fusso Coat Mirror Shine	Balance between protection and shine





Fusso Coat F7

Fusso Coat F7 is a liquid sealant that is based on Fusso fluorine polymers. The product creates a shiny, amazingly hydrophobic coat on the car's body. Included sponges are a major help in application, as by using them, you will be sure that the coating is smooth and even. A perfect alternative for those who live in a hurry but still want to have unparalleled protection of their car paint, as the liquid form means easier and quicker application. The product is durable for up to 7 months on regular maintenance.

Product No. 00337 & 00338 & 00339 Package 300 ml


Fusso Coat Mirror Shine

Another product from the renowned Fusso family! You can feel safe about your car paint state for up to 9 months after applying this product, as it will be guarded by a hard polymer, shiny and water-repellent shield! Improved gloss components will enable you to achieve even deeper shine on your car's body. Mirror Shine is one of the quickest to apply of its kind - you apply it straight onto the paint with the included microfiber cloth, the effects are immediate! Available in two tones variation variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 00351 & 00352

Package 250 ml





Glasses care

Each Soft99 glass care product has a different feature and dedication. You can learn about them on the following pages.

Below, you will find a general outline that should guide you to find the right fit!

Glasses product	Feature
Ultra Glaco	durable for up to a year
Glaco Roll On	effective at low speeds
Glaco Q	cleaning compound included
Glaco Quick Type	no drying time required
Glaco Blave	usable on plastics
Glaco "W" Jet	can be used during rain
Glaco Mirror Coat Zero	hydrophobic even when stationary
Glaco De Cleaner	glass cleaner that produces invisible wiper effect
Glaco Deicer	deicer that produces invisible wiper effect
Glaco Glass Compound Roll On	innovative compound for glasses
Glaco Glass Compound Wipes	handy compound for glasses
Glass Compound Z	complementary compound for glasses
Anti-Fog	lets you forget about annoying glass fog



How does it work?

Glaco evens the windshield surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. The product reduces friction and damage of the windshield when coming into contact with external factors, such as dirt, acid rains, wipers, automatic car washes. Glaco improves visibility during bad weather conditions, helping to increase the overall safety of the passengers.







Ultra Glaco (long version available)

A product to secure your car's windows with a protective coating. Glaco evens the windshield surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. The invisible wiper improves visibility during bad weather conditions, helping to increase the overall safety of the passengers. In winter or in times of morning frosts, window freezing is impeded. **The invisible windshield wiper effect appears at 45 kph and is present for up to 1 year**, making the Ultra Glaco a strong asset for those who endure long highway journeys!

Product No. 04146 & 04167 Package 70 ml & 115ml



Glaco Roll On

A product to secure your car's windows with a protective coating. Glaco evens the windshield surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. The invisible wiper improves visibility during bad weather conditions, helping to increase the overall safety of the passengers. In winter or in times of morning frosts, window freezing is impeded. Bottle with a big head makes the application easier, especially on bigger cars! **The invisible windshield wiper effect appears at 45 kph or less**, making the Roll On one of the best options for city driving.

Product No. 04107 Package 120 ml



Glaco Q

Glaco Q is the easiest to use product from the Glaco series. It combines cleaning compound with invisible windshield coating, so no preparation of the surface is necessary beforehand for the product to provide exceptional effects. Glaco evens the windshield surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. The invisible wiper improves visibility during bad weather conditions, helping to increase the overall safety of the passengers. The mouse shape improves the grip and makes the product very easy to apply, even in the corners. **The invisible wiper effect appears at 45 kph!**

Product No. 04168 Package **70 ml**



Glaco Quick Type

A complementary product and one of the quickest to apply from the Glaco series. Glaco evens the windshield surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. The invisible wiper improves visibility during bad weather conditions, helping to increase the overall safety of the passengers. In winter or in times of morning frosts, window freezing is impeded. There is no need to wait for the product to dry – you apply it straight on the windshield with the included pad and microfiber cloths.

Product No. 04174 Package 50 ml



Glaco Blave

The first ever Glaco product to protect not only glass, but also the outer plastic parts of your car, such as headlight covers, side visors, tail lamp covers, helmet shields and googles. Specially curved applicator and included microfiber cloth are a major help in application. Water repellent components even the protected surface, helping to repulse water under air pressure. If you are a motorcycle enthusiast, this product sure is suited for your needs!

Product	No.
04953	

Package 100 ml



Glaco "W" Jet

A special, high pressure nozzle that doubles the atomization force is the key of Glaco W Jet popularity. All you need to do is spray the product on the windshield and turn on wiper blades for a moment. The product is easy to use even when used on minivans or other large vehicles. Can also be used during heavy rain! **The invisible** windshield wiper effect appears at around 60 kph.

Product No. 04169 Package 180 ml



Glaco Mirror Coat Zero

Ensure the best possible visibility on road with Mirror Coat Zero – why Zero? Because it will repel water from your wing mirrors completely, even when the car is stationary! They spray will allow you to create a perfect, even coat effortlessly, and the included packaging is designed to help you cover other parts of the vehicle when doing so! Just insert the packaging into the slit between the mirror and the body.

Product No. 04172 Package **40 ml**



Glaco De Cleaner

Amazing glass and surface cleaner straight from the laboratories of Japan! It allows you to easily remove dirt, bird droppings, dead bugs and other unwanted residues only by spraying and wiping! Besides its amazing cleaning capabilities, Glaco De Cleaner will create a light hydrophobic coating on the cleaned surface, resulting in long lasting cleanliness. No smudges left behind!

Product No. 04111 Package **400 ml**



Glaco Deicer

An amazing deicing product never seen before! By spraying on the glass it melts frost and ice while creating a powerful water repellent coating which will not allow it to refreeze. Only deicing product on the market that will create the effects of invisible windshield wiper on the glasses surface! It features adjustable nozzle to boost the effectivity!

Product	No.
04165	

Package **450 ml**





Glaco Glass Compound Roll On

By combining the abrasive power of small, hard particles and big soft particles, the Glaco Glass Compound Roll On is able to effortlessly remove even the toughest oily stains or remains of other coatings. A product best used for perfect preparation of the windshield before the application of hydrophobic coatings from the Glaco series as well as others!

Product	No.
04101	

Package 100 ml





Glaco Glass Compound Wipes

Abrasive compounds that are the main ingredient hiding inside those wipes are used to polish optical lenses. They can both remove dirt and oily stains without the risk of damaging the delicate surface. A handy product best used for perfect preparation of the windshield before the application of hydrophobic coatings from the Glaco series, as well as others!

Product	No.
04063	

Package 6 pcs



Glass Compound Z

A product necessary for perfect preparation of the windshield before the application of hydrophobic coatings from the Glaco series as well as others! It removes greasy, unwanted films, and other products previously applied on the glass by sterilizing it. Glass Compound Z formula comprises tiny, hard and soft abrasive particles that gradually penetrate and remove the above impurities. A special application pad is included in the package.

Product	No.
05064	

Package 100 ml



Anti-Fog

Who doesn't hate glass fog in the mornings? Save yourself a couple of minutes more for a longer breakfast or coffee! By just spraying and wiping, you will get rid of irritating glass fog in a flash. If you apply it on glass in advance, it will prevent dust and smoke from adhering to the glass surface, which also causes fogging.

Product No. 05060 Package 180 ml





Tires and rims

54 | Tires and rims

Tires	I want my tires to be	With the help of
Digloss Giraedge	Glossy black	A smart applicator
Tire Black Wax	Black	A textured applicator
Black Black Coating	Matte	2x sponges and a cloth
Pure Shine Coating	Satin	2x Pitasupo pads

Rims	I want my rims to be	With the help of
Wheel Dust Blocker	Shockingly hydrophobic	8x cleaning wipes
New Brake Dust Cleaner	Clean	A brush







Digloss Giraedge

A water-based tire coating, taking advantage of the applicator from Glaco Blave! This handy little thing will produce a high shine on your tires, and make the application effortless! Especially useful with low-profile tires and bottom parts, that are usually harder to cover.

Product	No.
02087	

Package **70 ml**

56 Tires and rims



Tire Black Wax

A solid, hard wax for tires. Products of this kind are almost impossible to find on the market! Share your love for waxing not only with your paint, but with your tires also! Enhance the natural black colour of the tire and create a wax coating that will protect the surface from harmful effects of sun rays, accumulation of dirt and rain marks. Tire Black Wax is also suitable for black polyurethane bumpers and leather soft tops.

Product	No.
02015	

Package 170 g



Black Black

Black Black is an ideal product if you want to keep your tires in great condition for a long time! It creates a thick coating that maximizes shine, along with superb durability. The non-sticky, hard coating prevents dirt adherence and lasts for more than 60 days, allowing your tires to stay elegantly clean only on regular maintenance. The retail packaging contains two sponges and a cloth that will help you in easy and clean application.

Product	No.
02082	

Package 110 ml



Pure Shine

Pure Shine is a water-based tire coating without petroleum solvents. It protects the tires and gives them a chic and satin look, making your car look more elegant. The emulsion type liquid makes the product very easy to spread on the surface. The retail package includes two special sponges called the Pitasupo, that are specially curved to fit the shape of the tires, resulting in quick, easy and clean application.

Product	No.
02079	

Package 100 ml



Wheel Dust Blocker

This coating agent creates a shockingly hydrophobic layer on the surface of the rims, prevents brake dust adhesion and keeps them in pristine condition for a long time. How does the magic happen? It's all coming from nature! A mix of nano size lotus leaf particles and the latest Japanese technology will keep guard of your shiny rims. The set contains 8 special wipes that will help you to prepare the surface before the application.

Product	No.
02076	

Package 200 ml



New Brake Dust Cleaner

New Brake Dust Cleaner can chemically dissolve and wash off unwanted residues created by high-speed rotation and heating of brakes like iron filings, tar, oily substances and others dirt marks. The product can be used safely without the risk of scratching the cleaned surface. Our cleaner does not have a strong smell and is easy to apply. The included sponge makes hardly accessible parts easy to clean. No abrasive compounds included!

Product No. 02046 Package 400 ml





Cleaners and clay bars

62 Cleaners and clay bars

Cleaners and clay bars	Feature
Micro Liquid Compound	Minor scratch fixing
Stain Cleaner	All-rounder
Smooth Egg Clay Bar	More delicate, 2 separate pieces
Surface Smoother Clay Bar	More aggressive, one bigger piece





Micro Liquid Compound

Micro Liquid Compound is a chemical cleaner that will help you prepare your car paint before application of protective coatings. Thanks to its advanced chemical formula, the cleaner will not only remove any stubborn dirt it encounters on its way, but also mask minor scratches on the paint, like the ones around keyholes. It also enhances the gloss, even before the main product is applied! Available in two tone variations to produce best results depending on your car paint colour.

Product No. 09062 & 09063

Package 250 ml

64 Cleaners and clay bars



Stain Cleaner

A cleaner that chemically breaks down any dirt that a regular shampoo won't handle. It does not include any abrasive compounds, so its perfectly safe to use on the paint surface, with no risk of damage. All you need to do is spray and wipe off the niggling dirt! The fresh grapefruit scent will make cleaning with this product a real pleasure!

Product	No.
00495	

Package 500 ml



Smooth Egg Clay Bar

A delicate clay bar that will help you prepare your car paint before the application of any protective coatings, no matter whether a sealant, or wax. It removes any dirt that might not be visible with a naked eye, like iron filings, rubber residue, bird and sap droppings. The body of the vehicle will get factory-smooth again!

Product No. 00513 Package 100 g (2 x 50 g)



Surface Smoother Clay Bar

A slightly more aggressive clay bar that will help you prepare your car paint before the application of any protective coatings, no matter whether sealant, or wax. It removes any dirt that might not be visible with a naked eye, like iron filings, rubber residue, bird and sap droppings. The body of the vehicle will get factory-smooth again!

Product	No.
00238	

Package 100 g





Plastic parts



Nano Hard Plastic

Nano Hard Plastic regenerates pale and discoloured plastic parts of the car, while simultaneously creating a shiny protective coating that is durable for up to 6 months. This product can be used on heated car parts such as the engine or silencer covers (up to 300 °C). Appropriate for different kinds of plastics, best for black and dark grey coloured parts. For transparent elements a separately sold product must be used.

Product	No.
03131	

Package 8 ml



Nano Hard Clear

Nano Hard Clear produces a durable, hydrophobic protective coating that restores transparency, vividness and smoothness of transparent plastic parts of the car, such as front and rear light covers, indicator covers, visors, and others of that kind. The coating is durable for more than 6 months.

Product	No.
03144	

Package **8 ml**



Black Parts One

An innovative coating that regenerates and shields unpainted plastic and resin parts, such as bumpers, and other outer plastic elements that your car might have. The retail packaging contains two liquid components - cleaning Liquid Binder, and protective Hard Clear Coat. Combined, they will create a hard and shiny coating of synthetic silicon-based film. Also, there are 4 sheets and 4 sponges added to make the application even easier.

Product No. 03134 Package **40 + 8 ml**





Interior


Cloth Barrier Fabric Coat

Famous Fusso polymers on your fabric upholstery? Why not! Create a long-lasting coat that is liquid repellant on fabric elements of your interior, that until now, were very dirt attractive! All you need to protect your fabric for up to 3 months is spray the product on the surface and spread it with the included sponge!

Product No. 02180 Package 170 ml





Fabric Spot Remover

A cleaning kit that is perfect for getting rid of stubborn stains and dirt marks from fabric upholstery. Three simple steps, that are washing, rinsing, and absorbing will let you achieve just that very easily! State-of-art Japanese chemical liquid, as well as an amazing specially designed sponge make a great combination that is able to remove even the most serious kinds of stains.

Product No. 02181 Package 20 ml

74 Interior



Fabric Cleaner

Fabric upholstery cleaner with the ability to get rid of any germs, bacteria, and bad odors hiding inside! It's formula prevents molds and ticks from occurring on the fabric, and will help you to keep your fabric upholstery in pristine condition for a long time. Can also be used to clean child car seats. The included brush is very effective and helpful in removing stubborn marks engrained in the fabric.

Product	No.
02080	

Package 400 ml



Leather Cleaner

A specially designed mousse designated for cleaning leather upholstery and other leather interior elements. It does not have any scent, and will leave no odor after cleaning. Blended vitamin E will prevent the cleaned leather parts leather from further deterioration. Can also be used to clean the steering wheel.

Product No. 02052 Package 300 ml



Leather Fine Cleaner & Conditioner

A product for cleaning and protecting leather upholstery, as well as other leather interior elements. Anti-slip formula makes this product good for cleaning cockpit elements, including the steering wheel. Make your interior shine, as if it is brand new! The elegant package contains a microfiber cloth that will help you with cleaning.

Product	No.
02069	

Package 100 ml





Accessories



Smooth Egg Sponge

A special sponge designed for car washing. The top layer with its high permeability strongly absorbs any cleaning products used. Dense structure of the highly durable middle layer lets the air through, creating a very rich foam. The bottom layer does not allow any fluid to go through it, resulting in the foam only coming out of top, and more effective use of the cleaning product.

Product	No.
00516	

Package 1 pc



Car Wash Glove

Well-selected highest quality wool with proper elasticity, delicacy and density can create fine and rich bubbles, allowing you to wash the car efficiently without any risk of damaging it. The glove helps reach places that would be hard to reach with a sponge, or could do some harm to the user's hands.

Product No. 04177 Package 1 pc



Microfiber Cloth

Super fine microfiber that demonstrates a tremendous ability to absorb water, thanks to its triangular, cross-section knitting patterns. Dramatically reduces wiping time after washing and is effective for removing light levels of unwanted residues.

Product No. 04207 Package 1 pc



Smooth Egg Microfiber Cloth

A microfiber cloth made taking advantage of the excellent Japanese technologies on every stage of the process – making the original yarn, knitting, cutting and sewing. It achieves low friction, works smoothly on the surface, and has an excellent water absorption, water retention and evaporation abilities.

Product	No.
00514	

Package 1 pc



Pitasupo Tire Pads

Pitasupo Tire Pads allow you to apply all kinds of tire coatings, dressings, waxes and other products in a quick and easy process, without getting dirty! The special curved build, adapted to fit the shape of the tire, is the proof of human ingenuity!

Product No. 04163 Package **2 pcs**



Emblem Remover Kit

An innovative gadget set for removing emblems from the surface, without damaging them, or the surface itself. Easy to use handles combined with a strand will let you remove the emblem trouble-free. If there are any residues, the liquid is there to remove them!

Product	No.
09164	

Package 10 ml

84 Accessories



Sticker Remover

G'zox Sticker Remover is a fluid for removing even the most stubborn stickers. It quickly and strongly penetrates the surface between the sticker and paint, making the process quick, easy, and clean. A spatula is included in the retail packaging.

Product No. 03143 Package 100 ml



Leather Cleaning Wipes

Handy wipes to remove any dirt and unwanted residues from leather surfaces in car interior. Blended mink oil will make the leather soft and shiny again! The structure of the wipes allows them to reach and heal any minor wrinkles on the leather surface.

Product	No.
02059	

Package **7 pcs**



Dashboard Cleaning Wipes

Anti-static and UV protective substances are blended together to create a wipe, that will remove dust or any other stains from even the most delicate dashboards. The wipes enhance the gloss while maintaining the original feel and look of the material.

Product No. 02092 Package **7 pcs**



Wheel Cleaning Wipes

Remove brake dust and unwanted residues from your wheels with handy wipes coming all the way from Japan! Abrasive compounds are not included, making the product safe to use on any kind of rims.

Product	No.
00493	

Package 10 pcs



Bugs & Droppings Cleaning Wipes

Dead bugs, bird droppings and tree sap are especially harmful to your car paint, as many of them contain acid that if left uncleaned for a longer time, will leave a permanent mark. Everyone should have something to clean them immediately – and here come the Japanese with a helping hand!

Product No. 04119 Package **8 pcs**



Washing & Waxing Wipes

Wax in wipes form to quickly enhance the look of your vehicle by creating a light layer of very shiny wax. They can also be used on vehicles protected with professional coatings to momentarily improve their look without the need of undertaking a costly and long process!

Product No. 00468 Package 12 pcs

90 Accessories



Megashaki Scent

Megashaki is a bonkers Japanese car fragrance that smells like ginger lemon soda. The fragrance combines spicy ginger extracts of ginger, red pepper, caffeine and three vitamin types – B1, B6 and Niacin. The effect is less drowsiness and lesser stress during long journeys!

Product No. 00149 Package **3 ml**

Directions for use

Shampoos _

Use Soft99 shampoos to wash and maintain your car in perfect condition without any risks to the vehicle and the environment.

Neutral Shampoo

Rinse the car with water, remove dust and heavy dirt in order to prevent scratching the paint.
Pour the shampoo to the bucket or apply onto a sponge, produce foam, then wash the whole vehicle.
Rinse the vehicle with water and dry it using microfibers.

Smooth Egg Shampoo

1. Rinse the car with water, remove dust and heavy dirt in order to prevent scratching the paint. 2. Pour the shampoo to the bucket or apply onto a sponge, produce foam, then wash the whole vehicle. 3. Rinse the vehicle with water and dry it using microfibers.

Extra Gold Shampoo

Rinse the car with water, remove dust and heavy dirt in order to prevent scratching the paint.
Pour the shampoo to the bucket or apply onto the included sponge, produce foam, then wash the whole vehicle.
Rinse the vehicle with water and dry it using microfibers.

Extreme Gloss Shampoo

Rinse the car with water, remove dust and heavy dirt in order to prevent scratching the paint.
Pour the shampoo to the bucket or apply onto the included sponge, produce foam, then wash the whole vehicle.
Rinse the vehicle with water and dry it using microfibers.

Waxes _

Use Soft99 hard waxes to protect and make your car paint shine for a long time. Using Soft99 shampoos, quick detailers and accessories is advised for regular and effective maintenance.

Fusso Coat 12 Months Wax

Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements.
Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible.
Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Authentic Premium

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the white side of the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can. 3. Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements. 4. Remove unnecessary wax applied accidentally from emblems, malls and other hardly accessible spots with the included brush. 5. Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 6. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

New Soft99 Waxes

Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements.
Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible.
Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Extreme Gloss Wax

Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements.
Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible.
Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

King of Gloss Wax

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can. 3. Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements. 4. Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 5. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Mirror Shine Wax

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the included microfiber cloth by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can. 3. Polish the wax firmly into the surface, as there is no drying time needed.

94 Directions for use

Water Block Wax

Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements.
Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible.
Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

New Scratch Clear Wax

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the included microfiber cloth by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can. 3. Polish the wax firmly into the surface, as there is no drying time needed.

Hanneri Wax

Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements.
Wait for the wax to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible.
Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Hydrogloss Wax

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the included microfiber cloth by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can. 3. Polish the wax firmly into the surface, as there is no drying time needed.

Quick detailers

Maintain your protective coating to prolong it's lifetime, or create a coat of liquid wax in couple of minutes with Soft99 quick detailers!

Luxury Gloss

 Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Spray the product on a microfiber cloth and spread across the car paint.
Avoid applying too much of the product to avoid stains. If this happens, wipe once again with a dry microfiber cloth.

Fukupika Spray

 Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products.
Spray the product on a microfiber cloth and spread across the car paint.
Avoid applying too much of the product to avoid stains. If this happens, wipe once again with a dry microfiber cloth.

Fusso Coat Speed & Barrier

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Spray the product on the included microfiber cloth and spread across the car paint. 3. Avoid applying too much of the product to avoid stains. If this happens, wipe once again with a dry microfiber cloth.

Smooth Egg Liquid

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Spray the product on the included microfiber cloth and spread across the car paint. 3. Avoid applying too much of the product to avoid stains. If this happens, wipe once again with a dry microfiber cloth.

Sealants _

Liquid sealants may be a quicker and easier alternative if you want to protect your car paint, thanks to their liquid form and accessories included in the retail packaging.

Fusso Coat F7

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply a small amount of product onto the included sponge. 3. Spread the product on your car paint thinly and evenly, panel by panel, with cross movements. 4. Wait for the sealant to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 5. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Fusso Coat Mirror Shine

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating the car paint using a clay bar, a cleaner or other products. 2. Apply the product onto the included microfiber cloth. 3. Polish the liquid firmly on the surface, as there is no drying time needed.

Glasses care

Soft99 offers a wide variety of glasses care products, including the Glaco invisible windshield wipers and glass cleaners.

Ultra Glaco

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Make sure that the glass surface is dry before application! The product may cause damage if applied on wet glass. 3. Take the cap off the product and apply it on the glass surface with cross movements. 4. Wait for the product to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 5. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Glaco Roll On

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Make sure that the glass surface is dry before application! The product may cause damage if applied on wet glass. 3. Take the cap off the product and apply it on the glass surface with cross movements. 4. Wait for the product to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 5. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Glaco Q

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco Q does not require windshield preparation beforehand, as it includes the cleaning compound. 2. Make sure that the glass surface is dry before application! The product may cause damage if applied on wet glass. 3. Take the cap off the product and apply it on the glass surface with cross movements. 4. Wait for the product to dry on the surface, until white residue becomes visible. 5. Polish the residue with a dry and clean microfiber cloth.

Glaco Quick Type

 Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Make sure that the glass surface is dry before application! The product may cause damage if applied on wet glass. 3. Cover the pad with the included microfiber and put a small amount of the liquid on it. 4. Apply the product onto the windshield. There is no drying time needed, the product is effective immediately.

Glaco Blave

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Make sure that the glass or plastic surface is dry before application! The product may cause damage if applied on wet glass or plastic. 3. Take off the cap and apply the product directly on the whole surface desired. 4. Immediately wipe off with the included microfiber cloth.

Glaco "W" Jet Strong

In rain: 1. Spray the product onto the windshield for 3 seconds, with the wipers turned on. In normal conditions: 1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Spray the product onto the windshield, then immediately wipe it off with a slightly wet microfiber.

Glaco Mirror Coat

1. Prepare the mirrors surface by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo, drying and decontaminating it using a clay bar, cleaner or other products. Glaco products produce best results if the glass is prepared using Glass Compound Z or cleaning compounds from the Glaco series. 2. Spray evenly about 15 cm away from the side mirror. We recommend to separate the sprayed surface in order not to get the fluid on other parts of the vehicle. 3. Dry completely for 1.5 hours and under no circumstance touch the surface.

Glaco De Cleaner

1. Shake the bottle well and turn on the nozzle. 2. Spray about 15 cm away from the cleaned surface. If using inside, spraying onto a cloth is recommended.

Glaco Deicer

1. If there is a lot of snow on the surface, remove it in advance. 2. Spray about 15 cm away from the cleaned surface. 3. Turn on the wipers when the snow and ice starts to melt.

98 Directions for use

Glaco Glass Compound Roll On

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo and drying. 2. Shake the bottle well and remove the plastic seal. 3. Polish the glass until the surface stops repelling the liquid when the bottle is pressed. 4. Rinse with water after the process is completed.

Glaco Glass Compound Wipes

1. Take out one sheet from the package. 2. Fold the sheet if necessary and wipe the glass until it stops repelling the liquid. 3. If the wipe gets try, refold and continue to use with the clean side.

Glass Compound Z

1. Prepare the glass surfaces by washing them thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo and drying. 2. Shake the bottle well and apply a small amount of liquid onto the included sponge. 3. Polish the glass using the sponge with cross movements. 4. Rinse with water after the process is completed.

Anti-Fog

1. Shake the can well. 2. If the inner glass is dusted or dirty wipe it off with a microfiber cloth. 3. Spray the product directly onto the glass, or onto a towel or paper, until the bubbles have disappeared, and spread evenly.

Tires and rims _

Secure your rims and make your car tires shine with a wide range of Soft99 products. Forget about dirty and troublesome process of application!

Tire Black Wax

 Wash your tires thoroughly to remove dirt. 2. Apply the product onto the included pad by rubbing it lightly into the wax after opening the can.
Spread the wax onto the tires thinly and evenly. 4. Wait for the wax to dry on the surface for 5-10 minutes, then polish with a microfiber cloth.

New Brake Dust Cleaner

1. Wash the wheels thoroughly to remove dirt, remove the screw caps, and other elements of this kind. 2. Remove the lock, and spray the product on the cleaned surface. 3. Leave for 2-3 minutes, then use the attached sponge to remove the dirt. 4. Rinse thoroughly with water to remove any remains.

Wheel Dust Blocker

1. Wash the rims thoroughly to remove dirt. 2. Shake the can well and spray on the rims from 10 cm. Do not wipe off! 3. Dry for 20 minutes at 30°C, or for 60 minutes in 10°C. 4. Just after spraying, the surface may become white or liquid streaks may appear, these effects will disappear during the drying time.

Pure Shine Coating

1. Wash your tires thoroughly to remove dirt. 2. Shake the bottle well before use. 3. Apply a small amount of product onto the included sponge. Do not apply onto wet tires. 4. Spread the liquid onto the tires thinly and evenly. 5. Leave to dry for 5-10 minutes.

Digloss Giraedge

Shake the bottle well with the cap on before applying.
Take off the applicator cap.
Cover the whole desired surface with the product.
Leave to dry for 5-10 minutes.

Black Black Coating

1. Wash your tires thoroughly to remove dirt. 2. Shake the bottle well before use. 3. Apply the product onto the black side of the included sponge. Do not apply onto wet tires. 4. Spread the liquid onto the tires thinly and evenly. 5. Leave to dry for 5-10 minutes.

Cleaners and clay bars

Cleaners and clay bars will let you remove any impurities from your car paint with ease. Using Soft99 cleaners and clay bars makes the adherence or Soft99 protective coatings even better!

Micro Liquid Compound

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo and drying. 2. Apply a small amount of product onto the black side of the included sponge. 3. Polish the area with force. 4. Wipe off any remains with force.

Stain Cleaner

1. Remove any heavier dirt from the surface in advance. 2. Spray the product onto the cleaned surface. 3. Wipe off with a microfiber cloth.

Smooth Egg Clay Bar

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo and drying. 2. Knead the clay bar until its soft and flat. 3. Gently slide the clay bar over the surface. 4. Be sure to knead the clay bar

100 Directions for use

regularly to expose clean clay. Use shampoos, water, quick detailers as a lubricant for the clay bar.

Surface Smoother Clay Bar

1. Prepare your vehicle by washing it thoroughly with pH neutral shampoo and drying. 2. Knead the clay bar until its soft and flat. 3. Gently slide the clay bar over the surface. 4. Be sure to knead the clay bar regularly to expose clean clay. Use shampoos, water, quick detailers as a lubricant for the clay bar.

Plastic parts ____

Clean, regenerate and protect plastic parts of you vehicle with these specialistic Japanese products.

Nano Hard Plastic

1. Remove dirt, oil and any other unwanted residues from the surface. Dry it completely. 2. Wear the included gloves and shake the bottle well. We recommend masking the area around the surface. 3. Apply the product onto the included sponge, then spread it thinly and evenly. 4. Apply a second layer with a new, clean sponge. 5. Do not touch or wet the surface for 24 hours. The coating layer takes 3-4 days to harden completely.

Nano Hard Clear

1. Remove dirt, oil and any other unwanted residues from the surface. Dry it completely. 2. Wear the included gloves and shake the bottle well. We recommend masking the area around the surface. 3. Apply a small amount of product onto the black side of the included sponge and spread it evenly. 4. Dry for 5 minutes, then wipe off with a clean microfiber cloth. 5. Do not touch or wet the surface for 24 hours. The coating layer takes 3-4 days to harden completely.

Black Parts One

1. Remove dirt, oil and any other unwanted residues from the surface. Dry it completely. 2. Apply a small amount of the "Liquid Binder" on the included sheet, then spread it thinly and evenly. 3. Wipe off with the clean side of the sheet. 4. Detach one sponge, apply the "Hard Clear Coat" onto the black side of the included sponge and spread it evenly. 5. Do not touch or wet the surface for 24 hours.

Interior _

Make your interior look like as if it was brand-new again with Soft99!

Leather Seat Cleaner

1. Shake the can well. 2. Apply the mousse onto a soft cloth and wipe the seats with force. 3. Wipe off any remaining bubbles and dry.

Leather Fine Cleaner & Conditioner

1. Shake the bottle well. 2. Apply the liquid onto the included cloth and spread it on the leather evenly. 3. Wipe off the surface with a clean microfiber cloth.

New Fabric Cleaner

1. Adjust the nozzle. 2. Spray the product 15-20 cm away from the seats and rub with the included brush. 3. Wipe off the bubbles and any residues with a clean microfiber before the surface dries. 4. Dry the cleaned surface completely.

Cloth Barrier Fabric Coat

 Clean or wash the fabric element that you want to protect beforehand. Dry it completely. 2. If the temperature inside the vehicle is lower than 10°C heat it up before. 3. Shake the bottle well and turn the trigger. 4. Spray from 20cm away covering the surface evenly. Use the included sponge to even the layer. 5. 12-15 atomization's are advised for one seat. 6. Leave to dry for 2 hours in regular temperatures, or for 4 hours in lower temperatures.

Fabric Seat Spot Remover

 Soak the sponge in water first. Wring out the sponge moderately, for it to remain moist.
Shake the bottle well and apply 5 drops of the liquid onto the sponge.
Press and tap the sponge on the stain you want to clean. Repeat this process with the clean side of the sponge.
Wring out the sponge and absorb the cleaning remains and water with its wider part.

Accessories _

Soft99 accessories offer pure Japanese ingenuity presented in the most user friendly edition possible!

Emblem Remover Kit

1. Check how the emblem is attached. 2. Slip the thread using the included grips between the emblem and the surface. 3. Rub down

102 Directions for use

slowly to separate the emblem from the surface. 4. Remove the glue residue with the included liquid and the spatula carefully, not to damage the surface. 5. Wipe off the residue with a clean microfiber cloth.

Sticker Remover

1. Cut the nozzle to your desired size. 2. Flip over the edge of the sticker, spray a small amount of the product and remove the sticker with the included spatula. If the sticker is very hardly connected with the surface, let the product work for a moment. 3. Clean the remaining glue residues. If necessary, spray again and rub with the spatula.

Megashaki Scent

1. Push the Megashaki logo. 2. Pull the aluminum sticker down carefully. 3. Push the cap until you heard a clicking sound. 4. Attach the clip on the back side. 5. Attach Megashaki to a wind outlet.

Exclusive European Distributor:

Nowy Samochód S. A. Zbyszka Cybulskiego 3 St., 00-725 Warsaw, Poland www.soft99.pl · info@soft99.pl

